

# CAMERON CHERY

Software Developer

**Phone:** (303) 949-1621

**Email:** [ckc.cameron@gmail.com](mailto:ckc.cameron@gmail.com)

**Profile Links:**

[My LinkedIn](#)

[My GitHub](#)

[My Portfolio](#)

---

## SUMMARY

Adaptive software developer and meticulous critical thinker able to construct user-friendly applications as well as identify database and interface deficiencies to optimize performance

Diverse project experience with database design and development to build web-hosted applications as well as both RESTful and non-RESTful APIs

Substantial remote working experience within Agile methodologies to produce collaboratively and meet project deadlines

---

## TECHNICAL SKILLS & PRACTICES

Ruby on Rails JavaScript HTML5 & CSS3

APIs SQL (PostgreSQL) GraphQL TDD RSpec CI/CD

Git (GitHub) Agile Workflow

---

## EDUCATION

### Backend Software Development Program, 2021

Turing School of Software & Design - Denver, CO (remote)

### B.S. Journalism/Media Relations, 2019

University of Arizona - Tucson, AZ

---

## COURSEWORK

Intensive backend development program (1600+ hours of remote classtime and project-centric learning) focused on Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, API design and development, TDD, database design and more

---

## PROJECTS

### Viewing Party

Socialization app that allows users to search an expansive database of movie titles to create remote viewing parties with their friends and family

Tech Stack: Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3, RSpec

### Feed The People

Crowdsourcing app that allows users to upload recipes and link the proceeds to a charitable organization of their choice

Users can also unlock full recipes by donating to the creator's chosen non-profit

Tech Stack: Ruby on Rails, React, GraphQL, RSpec, Jest

### Sweater Weather

API designed to expose weather forecast and road trip data based on design cards provided by frontend development

Users can plan road trips using weather forecasts of their current location as well as their planned destination

Tech Stack: Ruby on Rails, RSpec

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Private Basketball Trainer, 2018-Present

Design and lead individual and small-group workouts that focus on high-level skill development, game IQ and positional awareness

Evaluate games to tailor workouts to each player's areas of improvement and personal growth potential

### City of Denver Citywide Sports League Supervisor, 2019-2020

Coordinated the scheduling of game venues and officiating for five youth and adult basketball leagues across the city of Denver

Served as lead contact on game days to mediate disputes and facilitate a smooth-running environment for teams and officials

### Sales Associate, Dardano's Shoes (Denver, CO), 2017-2018

Averaged \$26K in monthly sales during year of service while sustaining thorough understanding of extensive in-store product catalog and warehouse inventory

Provided footwear options, orthotics, and fitting aids tailored to individual needs